
 

San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing 
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning 
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and 
academically superior district

San Elizario ISD
P.O. Box 920
San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From:   Elizabeth Perez, Chief Financial Officer
Subject:  Federally Funded Positions 2025-2026
Date: June 18, 2025

HISTORY: The district receives monetary assistance from the Federal Government which is 
supplemental to the district’s operating budget. These funds are used to fund various 
instructional programs and positions, which would not be possible in the absence of federal 
funding. The grants received include: Child Nutrition Grant; Title I, Part A; Title I, Part C; Title 
II, Part A; Title III, Part A; IDEA-B; IDEA-B Pre-K; and Carl T. Perkins.

RATIONALE: The positions list provided are positions that are funded with federal funds and 
are supplemental to the overall educational program. All federally funded positions must be 
approved by the respective grant. 

BUDGET IMPACT: As per assigned pay grade - Federally Funded

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: None needed; this report is for information 
purposes only. 

Please check one:     ☐ For approval       ☒ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only


